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MEMO	TO:	 IHLS	Executive	Committee	
FROM:		 Sandy	West	
DATE:	 	 September	18,	2017	
RE:	 Board	Networking	and	MembersMatter	Meeting	Schedule	
	
	
Below	please	find	the	schedules	proposed	for	the	Board	Networking	events	and	the	
MembersMatter	meetings.	Both	activities	will	be	promoted	by	IHLS	and	are	excellent	
networking	opportunities	with	members.	
	
I	am	asking	board	members	closest	to	these	locations	to	attend	in	person.	This	will	give	our	
members	the	opportunity	to	connect	with	the	board	and	ask	questions,	convey	concerns	or	
offer	suggestions.	

 
 
 

Board Networking Event MembersMatter 
Date Location Date Location 
November 28, 2017 Illinois State Library 

(Springfield) 
December 5, 2017 Morrison-Talbot 

Library (Waterloo) 
January 23, 2018 Effingham Public 

Library 
February 6, 2018 Champaign Office 

March 27, 2018 Decatur Public 
Library 

April 6, 2018 Carbondale Office 

May 22, 2018 Carbondale Office June 5, 2018 Edwardsville Office 
June 26, 2018 TBD August 7, 2018 Decatur Public 

Library 
 
	

Thank	you	for	your	consideration.	


